Neath Port Talbot AGENDA

S==— (astell-nedd Port Talbot

County Borough Council Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol

BWRDD STRYDLUN A PHEIRIANNEG Y CABINET

Yn syth Yn dilyn y Pwyllgor Craffu ar
DYDD GWENER, 6 RHAGFYR 2019

COMMITTEE ROOMS A/B - NEATH CIVIC CENTRE

10.

Periodi cadeirydd
Datganiadau o fudd
Cofnodion y Cyfarfod Blaenorol (Tudalennau 3 - 8)

Dangosyddion Perfformiad Allweddol 2019/2020 - Chwarter 2 (1
Ebrill 2019 i 30 Medi 2019) (Tudalennau 9 - 16)

Cynnig i Adnewyddu Prydles i'r cyngor ar gyfer Cyfarpar
Trosglwyddo Radio ac Antena ar do'r T?r D?r yng Nghronfa'r
Cocyd, Abertawe (Tudalennau 17 - 24)

Gorchymyn Rheoleiddio Traffig: Lon fynediad yr A48, Ten Acre
Wood, Orendy Margam a Grugwyllt Fawr, Margam, Port Talbot
(Tudalennau 25 - 34)

Gorchymyn Rheoleiddio Traffig: Heol Gwilym, Cwmllynfell
(Tudalennau 35 - 44)

Gorchymyn Rheoleiddio Traffig: Rhodfa Parc Leiros a Chlés
Ravenswood, Bryncoch, Castell-nedd (Tudalennau 45 - 54)

Gorchymyn Rheoleiddio Traffig: Heol Cae'r Bont a Chylchfan
Margam ar yr A48 (cyffordd 38 yr M4), Margam, Port Talbot
(Tudalennau 55 - 62)

Gorchymyn Rheoleiddio Traffig: Bryngolau, Alltwen (Tudalennau




63 - 72)

Blaenraglen Waith 2018-19

11. Eitemau brys
Unrhyw eitemau brys (boed yn gyhoeddus neu wedi'u heithrio) yn 6l
disgresiwn y Cadeirydd yn unol ag Offeryn Statudol 2001 rhif 2290
(fel y'i diwygiwyd).

S.Phillips
Prif Weithredwr

Canolfan Ddinesig, Dydd Gwener, 6 Rhagfyr, 2019
Port Talbot

Aelodau’r Cabinet:

Cynghowyr: E.V.Latham a/ac A.Wingrave

Nodiadau:

(1)  Os nad yw unrhyw aelod o Fwrdd y Cabinet yn gallu bad yn bresennol, gall unrhyw aelod arall o’r
Cabinet gyflenwi fel aelod etholiadol ar y pwyllgor. Gofynnir i’r aelodau wneud y trefniadau hyn yn
uniongyrchol ac yna | hysbysu is adran y pwyllgor..

(2)  Ystyrir barn y Pwyllgor Craffu blaenorol wrth wneud penderfyniadau (proses craffu cyn
penderfynu)



Eitem yr Agenda3

- 18 -

EXECUTIVE DECISION RECORD

25 OCTOBER 2019

STREETSCENE AND ENGINEERING CABINET BOARD

Cabinet Members:

Councillors: E.V.Latham and A.Wingrave

Officers in Attendance:

D.Griffiths and N.Headon

1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRPERSON

Agreed that Councillor E.V. Latham be appointed Chairperson for the
meeting.

2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Decision:

That the Minutes of the 20 September, 2019, be approved.

3. LIST OF APPROVED CONTRACTORS

Decisions:

That the following firms be added to the List of Approved Contractors:

Firm Category
Arch Utility Service (SW) Ltd 71,76, 94, 95

Lighting & lllumination Tec. Experience| 111-Festive Lighting
Ltd

251019 Tudalen3



- 19 -

Reason for Decisions:

To keep the List of Approved Contractors up to date and as far as possible,
ensure a competitive procurement process.

These recommendations to be adopted for the purpose of supplying a List of
Approved Contractors for invitation to tender within the relevant category.

Implementation of Decisions:

The decisions will be implemented after the three day call in period.

SAB (SUDS APPROVING BODY) APPROVALS

Decision:

That the report be noted.

TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER: ALEXANDER ROAD AND
ALEXANDER CRESCENT, BRYNCOCH, NEATH

Decision:

That the objection is overruled and the Prohibition of Waiting at Any Time
Traffic Regulation Order on Alexander Road and Alexander Crescent,
Bryncoch (as detailed in Appendix A of the circulated report) be
implemented on site as advertised and the objectors informed
accordingly.

Reason for Decision:

To prevent indiscriminate parking in the interest of highway safety.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

Consultation:

A consultation exercise had been carried out on this item.

251019 Tudalen4



- 20 -

TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER: HEOL Y BRONWEN, LINGFIELD
AVENUE, ADDISON ROAD AND MOORLAND ROAD, SANDFIELDS

Decision:

That the objection is overruled and the Prohibition of Waiting at Any Time
Traffic Regulation Order on Heol y Bronwen, Lingfield Avenue, Addison
Road and Moorland Road, Sandfields (as detailed in Appendix A of the
circulated report) be implemented on site as advertised and the objector
informed accordingly.

Reason for Decision:

To prevent indiscriminate parking in the interest of highway safety.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

Consultation:

A consultation exercise had been carried out on this item.

TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER: HEOL Y GORS, CWMGORS AND
PONTARDAWE ROAD, RHYD Y FRO

Decision:

That the objection be overruled and the Traffic Regulation Order at Heol
y Gors, Cwmgors and Pontardawe Road, Rhyd-y-Fro (Revocation) and
(40mph Speed limits) Traffic Regulation Order 2019 be implemented on
site as previously advertised and the objector informed accordingly.

Reason for Decision:

To provide a safer environment for residents, motorists, pedestrians and
cyclists by reducing the speed limit on the approach to Cwmgors.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

251019 Tudalen5



-21 -

Consultation:

A consultation exercise had been carried out on this item.

TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER : KINGDON OWEN ROAD, NEATH
AT ITS JUNCTION WITH THE RESIDENTIAL ACCESS LANE

Decision:

That objections are upheld and the Prohibition of Waiting at Any Time
Traffic Regulation Order on Kingdon Owen Road, Neath at its junction
with the residential access lane, is withdrawn from the Capital Works
Programme and the objectors informed accordingly.

Reason for Decision:

The majority of residents that would benefit from the implementation of
the prohibition of waiting at any time traffic regulation order have
objected.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

Consultation:

A consultation exercise had been carried out on this item.

TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER: OLD ROAD, BRITON FERRY,
NEATH

Decision:

That approval to advertise the Prohibition of Waiting, Loading and
Unloading at Any Time Traffic Regulation Order on Old Road, Briton
Ferry be granted.

The Traffic Order to be advertised and if no objections are received be
implemented on site.

251019 Tudalen6



10.

_22.

Reason for Decision:

To maintain a safe crossing facility in the interest of highway safety.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

Consultation:

A consultation exercise will be undertaken when the scheme is
advertised.

TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER: JUNCTION OF CIMLA CRESCENT
WITH CHESTNUT ROAD AND HOLLY ROAD, CIMLA, NEATH

Decision:

That the objection is overruled and the Prohibition of Waiting at Any Time
Traffic Regulation Order at the junction of Cimla Crescent with Chestnut
Road and Holly Road, Cimla, Neath be implemented as advertised and
the objector informed accordingly.

Reason for Decision:

The objector would suffer little inconvenience as they have ample off-
street parking with a long private driveway and a garage set well back.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

Consultation:

A consultation exercise had been carried out on this item.

251019 Tudalen?



_23-

11. FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2019/2020

The Forward Work Programme was noted.

CHAIRPERSON

251019 Tudalen8



Eitem yr Agenda4

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

~ Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
Streetscene and Engineering Cabinet Board
6t December 2019
Joint Report of
The Head of Streetcare — M Roberts
The Head of Engineering and Transport — D W Griffiths
Matter for Monitoring

Wards Affected: All Wards

Report Title: Key Performance Indicators 2019/2020 — Quarter 2
(15t April 2019 — 30t September 2019)

Purpose of the Report:

To report quarter 2 performance management data for the period 1
April 2019 to 30 September 2019 for Street Scene and Engineering
Cabinet Board. This will enable the Street Scene and Engineering
Cabinet Board and Scrutiny Members to discharge their functions in
relation to performance management.

Executive Summary:

Tudalen9



A list of quarter 2 Corporate Plan KPI’'s with progress comments on
each indicator are attached as appendix 1, these do not include those
KPI's collected on an annual basis, these will be reported in quarter
4. The full suite of Corporate Plan KPI’s can be found in the
Corporate Plan 2018-2022.

KPI's that have improved on or achieved target are GREEN status,
KPI's that have not achieved target but performance is within 5% are
AMBER status and KPI’s that are 5% or more below target are RED
status.

Where available, performance indicators report quarter 2 target and 3
years of quarter 2 data for comparison.

Appendix 2 provides quarter 2 information for Compliments and
Complaints data, collected in line with the Council’s Comments,
Compliments & Complaints Policy for Cabinet and relevant Cabinet
Board purviews.

Appendices 1 and 2 are new reports from the Corporate Performance
Management System (CPMS), which went live in August 2018.

Background:
Not applicable.
Financial Impact:

The performance described in the report is being delivered against a
challenging financial backdrop.

Integrated Impact Assessment:

There is no requirement to undertake an Integrated Impact
Assessment as this report is for monitoring / information purposes.

Tudalenl10


https://www.npt.gov.uk/media/9325/corporate-plan-2018-22-eng.pdf
https://www.npt.gov.uk/1454
https://www.npt.gov.uk/1454

Valleys Communities Impacts:
No implications.
Workforce Impacts:

During 2018/19 the Environment Directorate saw a further downsizing
of its workforce (by 4 employees) as it sought to deliver savings of
£713Kk in the year.

Legal Impacts:

This report is prepared under:

1) The Local Government (Wales) Measure 2009 and discharges the
Council’s duties to “make arrangements to secure continuous
improvement in the exercise of its functions”

2) Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015

3) The Neath Port Talbot County Borough Council Constitution
requires each cabinet committee to monitor quarterly budgets and
performance in securing continuous improvement of all the
functions within its purview.

Risk Management Impacts:

Failure to produce a compliant report within the timescales can lead
to non-compliance with our Constitution. Also, failure to have robust
performance monitoring arrangements could result in poor
performance going undetected.

Consultation:

There is no requirement under the Constitution for external
consultation on this item.

Tudalenll



Appendices:

Appendix 1 — Corporate Plan Key Performance Indicators 2019/2020
— Quarter 2 Performance (1 April 2019 — 30 September 2019)
Appendix 2 - Compliments and Complaints information — Quarter 2
2019/2020

Officer Contact:

Joy Smith, Road Safety and Business Performance Manager.
Telephone: 01639 686581. E-mail: j.smith@npt.gov.uk

Tudalenl?2


mailto:j.smith@npt.gov.uk

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

W Neath Port Talbot Council
-

erformance Indicators
'Neath Port Talbot Council

usggpn L

Appendix 1 - Streetscene and Engineering Cabinet Board - Key Performance Indicators - Quarter 2-
2019/20

”N
sycle

Print Date: 15-Nov-2019



Neath Port Talbot Council Date From: 01-Apr-2019 Date To: 30-Sep-2019

How will we know we are making a difference (01/04/2019 to 30/09/2019)?
Pl Title Actual Actual Actual Target Perf. RAG

17/18 18/19 19/20 19/20

Organisation
CP/067- PAM 030 - Percentage of waste, reused, recycled or composted 62.14 63.33 64.03 64.00 @00

Green

Quarter 2: 20,681 of 32,300 tonnes. Improvements introduced in April this year as part of the waste strategy continue to bed in and progress continues to be made towards our targets.
(The figure exclude tonnages from Lower Cwmtwrch recycling centre).

CP/068 - PAM 043 - Kilograms of residual waste generated per person 97.51 93.30

Quarter 2: 13,333,310 kilograms/ 142,906 population.
The updated Waste Strategy contains measures to reduce residual waste.There is a reduction of 4.21kg per person compared with the same period last year. New indicator from18/19.

_E‘/346 - WMT/010i - The percentage of local authority municipal waste prepared for re-use 0.40 0.24 0.23
(o
/347 - WMT/010ii - The percentage of local authority municipal waste: Incinerator Bottom Ash recycling rate 2.36 3.46 1.97
5
/348 - WMT/010ii - The percentage of local authority municipal waste: Kerbside dry recycling rate 18.52 18.53 21.91
PI/349 - WMT/010ii - The percentage of local authority municipal waste: Household Waste Recycling Centres dry 22.68 23.66 19.83

recycling rate

P1/350 - WMT/010iii - The percentage of local authority municipal waste collected as source segregated Bio-wastes 18.18 17.44 20.09
and composted or treated biologically in another way

Page 2 of 2



u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

W Neath Port Talbot Council
-

erformance Indicators
fNeath Port Talbot Council

usggpn L

Appendix 2 - Streetscene and Engineering - Compliments and Complaints - Quarter 2 - 2019/20

N
Lsycle

Print Date: 18-Nov-2019



Date From: 01-Apr-2019 Date To: 30-Sep-2019

Neath Port Talbot Council

How will we know we are making a difference (01/04/2019 to 30/09/2019)?

Pl Title Actual Actual Target Perf. RAG

18/19 19/20 19/20

Organisation
P1/272 - Streetscene and Engineering - % of complaints at Stage 1 that were upheld/partially upheld

0.00 18.75 6.67

The Stage 1 complaint upheld for this period was regarding refuse being repeatedly left in Forest Lodge Lane. This was rectified.
0.00 0.00 28.57

P1/273 -Streetscene and Engineering - % of complaints at stage 2 that were upheld/partially upheld

Two of theses Stage 2 complaints were partially upheld. The first was regarding the refusal of waste operatives to take refuse from an address with an exemption scheme where more
than the agreed amount has been placed for disposal. It was found that the Authority had made reasonable adjustments to the complainant to present excess waste however some
comments made by the operatives caught on a recording were found to be unprofessional.An apology was made to the complainant and additional guidance offered to the operatives.
The second complaint was also partially upheld where Waste Operatives had paid a visit to the same complainant on the same day regarding the same refuse matter. The visit however
'Elas recorded by the complainant who asked the officers to leave however on leaving the complainants leg was accidentally injured by an officer who refused to give their name. An
gpology was made to the complainant. The Authority has since put in place some reasonable adjustments in dealing with the complainant to assist with their disabilities.

/274 -Streetscene and Engineering - % of complaints dealt with by the Public Services Ombudsman that were
gpheld/partially upheld

P

QY complaints were received from the Ombudsman for this period as was the same figure for the same period last year.

P1/275 - Streetscene and Engineering - Number of compliments received from the public 17.00 28.00 29.00

29 compliments were received for this period compared to 28 for the same period last year

Page 2 of 2



Eitem yr Agenda5

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

~ Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board
6t December 2019

Joint Report of:-
Head of Engineering and Transport - D.W. Griffiths
Head of Streetcare - M. Roberts
Head of Property and Regeneration - S. Brennan

Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: All Wards
Proposed Lease renewal to the Council of Radio Transmission

Equipment and Antenna located on part of the Rooftop of the Water
Tower at Cockett Reservoir, Swansea

Purpose of the Report:

To request Members’ approval, in principle, to enter into a new five year lease
from Dwr Cymru (Welsh Water) of part of the Water Tower rooftop at Cockett
Reservoir Swansea, which currently houses the Council’s RT radio equipment
and antenna covering the whole of Neath and Port Talbot County Borough
radio frequencies to vehicle RT radios.

Executive Summary:

The Council has received notification for a new tenancy from the Landlord Dwr
Cymru (Welsh Water). Officers would like to accept the new tenancy.
However, would also like to enter into negotiations over the terms and
conditions offered by the Landlord.

Background:

The Water Tower at Cockett Reservoir Swansea is owned by Dwr Cymru
(Welsh Water) and for over 20 years the Council has had its radio equipment

Tudalenl7



and apparatus mounted and installed on part of its rooftop by way of concurrent
leases.

The current lease is for a term of five years with effect from 25" May 2013,
without review, at an annual rent of £3,000 per annum which is currently being
held over.

Dwr Cymru/Welsh Water want to renew the lease and increase the annual rent.

As the Council benefits from a secure lease, Dwr Cymru/Welsh Water has
served on the Council a Legal Notice terminating the existing lease with effect
from 24™ May 2020 in accordance with the provisions of the Landlord and
Tenant Act 1954, on the basis they have no objection to a new five year lease
being granted, at an annual rent of £5,000 per annum with an annual upwards.

The Water Tower is the highest reference point in the area that can provide
over 90% coverage to areas within Neath and Port Talbot including the Valleys.
The Water Tower also has other companies’ equipment mounted on it,
including the Police and other utility companies.

The Council’s equipment has recently been updated with new back up batteries
and signal testing which has proven to be working well at the site.

Vehicles such as Gritters, Refuse and Recycling vehicles, on-call vehicles and
others identified within the fleet are fitted with dash mounted RT units which
can transmit either unit to unit or via the base unit located at upstairs in the
Service Response Centre at the Quays.

The RT radio system is a vital service for the Council and provides
communication resilience in the event of the mobile phone network crashing in
times of bad weather or high demand. The system is also used to safeguard
staff in the event of lone-working where mobile phones and other forms of
communication maybe prohibited or fail to get signal.

The system also falls under Ofcom for business radio wireless telegraphy
licence fee which is arranged by the Fleet section and paid for by Streetcare
Services.

The proposal is therefore to enter into negotiations with Dwr Cymru/Welsh
Water to agree reasonable terms and conditions for a new lease to be agreed
by the Head of Property and Regeneration in consultation with the Head of
Streetcare and Head of Transport & Engineering.

Tudalenl18



The Council has the protection that in the absence of agreement, the terms
and rent for a new lease would be set by the Court in accordance with the
provisions of the aforementioned Act.

Financial Impacts:

The current rent payable is £3,000 per annum. However, Dwr Cymru/Welsh
Water are proposing a new rent of £5,000 per annum, an uplift of £2,000 per
annum. The Head of Property and Regeneration in negotiations will seek to
agree a reasonable rent and terms for the new lease.

Integrated Impact Assessment

A first stage Impact Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh
Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix A, has indicated that a more
in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is included below:-

After completing the assessment it has been determined that this proposal
does not require a full Impact Assessment (second stage) and has a positive
impact on staff and service delivery.

Valleys Communities Impacts:

No implications.

Workforce Impacts:

There will be a positive impact to the Health and Safety of the workforce.
Legal Impacts:

No implications.

Risk Management Impacts:

The risk associated with failing to implement the proposed recommendations
is that the benefits outlined earlier in this report will not be realised.

Tudalenl19



Consultation:
There is no requirement for consultation.

Recommendations:

It is recommended that Members approve, in principle, to the renewal of the
lease for a term of five years on terms and conditions to be agreed by the
Head of Property & Regeneration, in consultation with the Head of Streetcare
and Head of Transport & Engineering.

Reasons for Proposed Decision:

To facilitate the continued use of the site to operate its Business Radio system
throughout the County Borough.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in period.
Appendices:

Appendix A: First Stage IIA

List of Background Papers:

None.

Officer Contact:

Peter Jackson, Integrated Transport Manager, Engineering and Transport
@ 01639 686091 D« p.jackson@npt.gov.uk

Kevin Lewis, Fleet Manager, Engineering & Transport
& 01639 765071 DX k.lewis@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen20


mailto:p.jackson@npt.gov.uk
mailto:k.lewis@npt.gov.uk

Appendix A

'sonsuaoeleyD pajosjold yum suochue uo pedul
ou DABY [[IM 8SEDT JBJJILLUSUERL] OlpEy Sy} JO [emaual ay | » Juswubisseay Japuag)
‘sonsuajoeieyd pajsjold ypm suoiue uo joedul
oU 2ABY |[IM 3SEST JSjJILUSUEL] OIpeY 2Ul JO |[EMaUal 8y » Aungesiq
‘solsiialoeieyd pajasjold yum auochue uo oedu
OU DAEL ||IM 3SEST J8)JILUSUEL] OIpEY 8y} JO [EMaUSI 8y | » aby
é1oedun 3 ybiw | JH | mouy | eqibyBeN
MOH/(a2uapias Buipn|aul) uois|oap InoA Joj suoseay |Joedw) | juoq JoUoN | ON | s@A
1118y} Jo asnedaq ajdoad uo jJoedw) saneniul ay) ssoq ‘¢
~ Aluo ssao0id aAllelSIUIWIPE [BUISIU|
A Aunwwioo 1apipp
A HEIS
A slasn aJlAleg
OoN SaA

J094e aApenRiul Ay} seog T

juswuoAUT 8)elo}daA(

alenjeal)g (ealy 8oIAleg

Je Wa)sAs oipey | Y auj Jo |IounoD) su) o} [emaual asea (19Jep Ysiep) niwAn im(] :Arewwns pue uodussap aageniu|

BOSUBMS '1OMO ] J9Jep NaX00D)

sAREnIUl 3Y} JO S|IEIeq '}

Tudalen21



ysiBug uey) A|geinoney

221049 Jo abenBue) 3sJi) oy} asn ssa| ou abenbue|
ued Jejs ainsua 0} uoisiacld uo joeduul Jou saop ases| ay | » ysiapn ay3 Bunes |
) abenbue|
YS|8j\ Ul SJEOILNWILIOD 0} Je)s Jo Ajjiqe USIaMA Ul asn 0}
ay} uo 1pedun aaysod B aney ||Im asE8| AU} JO [eMaUal Y| A saunyoddo s ajdoad
yoedwi 31 3yBius moH | JW/H | mouy | @lqiBnGaN
1 {(pasn asuapiaa Buipnjour) uolsioap Jnok Joj suoseay | Joeduw) | 3 uoQg JOUOpN | ON | SBA

:uo joedw aAgeIul BY) S30Q P

‘sonsuajorleyD pajoajoid yum auolue uo joedw

OU 2ABY ||IMm 9se97 JalliWISUE] | OIpEY SU] JO |[emausal ay | P uoljejusLo |BeNxag
'sonsua)orIeyo pajoasjold ypm suociue uo jpedw

OU aABY [|IM SSEST JOlILLSUE]] OIpEY 3Y] JO [EMaual ay A X9g
‘soljsiajoeley2 pajosiold yim suohue uo joedwl

0OU SABY ||IM 8SEaT JaILUSUEI] OIpEY Y} JO |[eMaual 8y P Jalagjuoiblay
‘gsonsIeoeIEYD pajoslold Yum auolue uo peduw

0U 9ABY ||IM 2SEa7 JAIWISUEI] OIpEY 2U1 JO |[EMaUSI BY | P aoey
‘sonsueeleyD pajosjold yum auoiue uo pedu

OU aABY ||IM 3SBST J9JJILISURI] OIpEY DY} JO [emaual ayl » Awsyepyfoueubaly
‘soisuaoeleyo papalold yim suchue uo joedu

OU SABY [|IM 9SBST JSJIIWISUEL] OIpEY 3y} JO [emMaual ay| A diysisuped N abelep

Tudalen22




ahfjeniul

ay} Buidojaasp ul paajoaul usaq

"gsea| Bunsixa ue Jo jemaual e si siy} se s|qeoljdde JoN . aney ajdoad Moy - JUSLWIBAJOAU|

sanpoalgo

Bulagam Jno uodn spoeduw

P aanenul ay} moy - uonesbaju|

a|doad

‘SUOIEDO| S]0LUA) U] SI8YI0OM SUO| YjM UOIEDIUNLWILWOD sjgeus Jo Buiag-jlem wue) Buoj sy} spoddns

[IlmM 31 Se 20104 ylom au) Jo Buiag|iem ay} aINsua |(IM 9ses| 8y} Jo [emaual ay | » 2Anenul ay) moy - wiay Buon
s|iejaq ON | saA

{(Bupjiom jo shem g) ajdioulid Juswdojenap 2|EUIEISNS 3Y} 20BIGUIS DARERIUI Y} seod "9

8jqeoiddy joN

"0)9 ‘uoljeira|e

pooy ‘Ayjenb nie se yons
JUBSIUOIIAUS JSPIM DU}
Jo uonosjoud Buipoddns
"9l 'sWa)sAsooe

Jo aoualjisal

ay} sjowoid o]

A
Ajisianpolq eaueyua
SIqealddy JoN = pue ulejulew o
&yoedw 3 3ybiw moH | IWIH | mouy | ejqiByBaN
[ (8ouspias Buipnjour) uoisioap Inok 1o) suoseay | j3oedw) | j,uoqg [BUON | ON | SBA

:Aysianipoiq uo Joeduwn aARERIUl BY) SB0Q G

Tudalen23



6L'LL9C

Yodsuels| % Buussubug jo pesH

SUNHIID "M PIreQ £q yo paubis

611192

Jabeuel 199)4

SIMIT UIASY Aq pajejdwo)

uonisod aweyn

UOISN|OUOD SIY] JO) SUOSESY

pasinbai s| (ebels puooas) Juawssasse oeduwi ||n)

‘Alanijap 201/u8s pue Yyels uo oedwi aalisod e sey pue (sbels

puU0oas) JuswWssassYy Joedw (In} e annbal jou ssop [esodoid siy) Jey) paululslep usaq sey )l Juawssasse ayy Bunsjdwoo Jayy

UOISNJOUOD SIU} IO} SUOSES)

paisinbai jou sj (ebejs puooas) Juawssesse Joedwl Ny y

:(eyendosdde se yon) JuUsaWSSISSE SAOE LU0 PASE] - UOIEIE|23(] “L

"S30IAJISS BUI[JUOI) [BIJUSSSD SPIACId 0] JaLjEam
Jusws|our ul Bunelado uaym sjeIUNWWOD Aj9AI}08Ye UED YE)s 2insuT

osIom
Bumab Jo Bulinooo swajgoid usasid
[I'M SAERIUN BU) MOY - uoRuBAsLd

sanuoyINy 8y} jo ped swuoy siyl "1 4N Jo yBnosog Auno?) sy} 19nod ued
SUONJEJIUNLULLOD OIPEL 3|qEU O} (J1aJepA US| NJWAD Jma yim Bunops

‘Bujuue|d sousljisal SUONN|OS B|gEUIB}SNS PBIEYS puly

0} suonesjueblo/saniaies Jaulo yum
paXiom BABY M MO - UOIBIOqR||0))

Tudalen24



Eitem yr Agenda6

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

~ Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board
6" December 2019

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
David W. Griffiths

Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: Margam
Proposed 40MPH Speed Limit Traffic Requlation Order:

A48, Ten Acre Wood, Margam Orangery access Lane and Grugwyllt Fawr,
Margam, Port Talbot

Purpose of the Report:

To consider the objections and comments received following the advertisement
of the above scheme, as indicated in Appendix A.

Executive Summary:
Three letters objecting to the scheme in part were received.
Four letters/e-mails supporting the scheme were received.

The report outlines the requests and comments and the recommendations for
the scheme.

Background:

The local Member, residents and the Police have raised concerns of high
speeds on the A48 Margam.

Tudalen25



The reduction to the existing National Speed Limit on the A48 Margam is
required to implement a safe crossing point for cyclists and pedestrians to
access the facilities at Margam Park.

Financial Impacts:

The work will be funded from the Capital Programme Steering Group (CPSG).
Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage Impact Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh
Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix C, has indicated that a more
in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is included below:-

A full impact assessment is not required as the proposed reduction in speed
limit will provide a benéefit for the local community. The scheme will encourage
cycling and walking in the area. The proposed scheme will reduce vehicular
speeds in the interest of highway safety.

Valleys Communities Impacts:
No implications.

Workforce Impacts:

No implications.

Legal Impacts:

The scheme was advertised for a 21-day period as part of the statutory
process.

Risk Management Impacts:

No implications.

Tudalen26



Consultation:
A consultation exercise was undertaken in October 2019.

Three letters supporting the scheme in part but requesting a lower speed limit
on Ten Acre Wood were received.

Four letters/e-mails fully supporting the scheme were received.

Ten Acre Wood and the access lane to Margam Orangery are narrow country
lanes which are existing National Speed Limit. The layout of the highway does
not adhere itself to vehicles exceeding 30mph. Therefore, at design stage it
was considered appropriate to continue the proposed 40mph speed limit on
the A48 onto Ten Acre Wood.

The objections and comments have been discussed with the local Councillor
who supports the residents’ requests to reduce the speed limit on Ten Acre
Wood, Margam Orangery access Lane and Grugwyllt Fawr to 30mph.
Recommendations:

That the proposed 40mph Speed Limit (Traffic Regulation Order) on the A48
Margam, Port Talbot (as detailed in Appendix A to the circulated report) be
implemented on site.

That the objections are upheld and a 30mph Speed Limit (Traffic Regulation
Order) on Ten Acre Wood, Margam Orangery access Lane and Grugwylit
Fawr, Margam, Port Talbot (as detailed in Appendix B to the circulated report)
be advertised and if no objections are received implemented on site. The
objectors are to be informed of the decision accordingly.

Reasons for Proposed Decision:

To reduce vehicular speeds in the interest of highway safety.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in period.

Tudalen27



Appendices:
Appendix A — Plan: Proposed 40MPH Speed Limit A48 Margam

Appendix B — Plan: Proposed zoMPH Speed Linit A4€ Margam

Appendix C — First Stage 1A

List of Background Papers:

None

Officer Contact:

Martin Brumby, Project Manager Highways - Engineering & Transport

Tel. No: 01639 686013
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

James Kane, Senior Assistant Engineer - Engineering & Transport
Tel. No: 01639 686465
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen28


mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk
mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

Appendix A

NOZ Gl 501N DB LA TOEE R A

FO'OLEBED  wyomean

805 0} 10N |+

o | oapg | oalen| ey |l s
b | sty won | P W | weg
en e | L el
Wvodwil
BFY
LINIT 033ds HdWoy O350d0ed

T ponds gy

yduwoy pesodoig

ATH
RS
D B T BN | BB I T

ORYH LB ORONEIRY FE LON OV0HE
NV ENMYE0 OV VEISHL L

"
! &
EE 1TIAMONED

) TN

= dw"nu” _DOO,__..___, _
. A OiHe
JNY SSA0DV mmﬂww. Zm“.

" avou $s300V

usoﬂﬂ_ Lt _E_
D BE R

rlﬂs 1.—..90 !!!!!!!!!!!
WECI00L WANE PRI na
T e e Bl

i

4 Sy

Tudalen29



Appendix B

Emp o)

Be s EAgp oy weBIR BPADT 61 3 OHLESUWS DS SER L2

i

_ POOLEDBD  mynpman

SE0S OJJON | s

s | awo | wom] o [ mew| e

r:__!.in.__ R..I_.Iﬁlu [ useg

T 0 PRI TR

LINM 03348 HAWOE 0350d04d

CLE]

DT VE MY
afitel ATRENG W TS
AN TN EAID I HL
NN RN S0 0103 0 DGO
LUK H LS

LS L CINY DN EINDNT

OO IO LIt LRI
M0gEL Lag PRaL-Ese oduk ‘4-

yw paeds
ydwpe pesodoig N

ER]
DTS
2 R BN BRGMA| I ) SO RPN T

ONYH AB O30M3NY 35 LON OWIOHE
O EMINYED DD Y 81 BHL |

LN

=

— Au3

~ INv18S300V
ONVHO WYY

Tudalen30



Appendix C

LOlJEJUSLIO [BNXaS

xag

jelRg/LOIBIRY

aoey

AuwsepAoueubaly

diysiauped noebeluepy

Juswiubisseay Jepuag

Auigesig

RS S S o Y

aby

&edwr yybiw | YWH | Mou) | ajqibiban

MoH/(a2uapiaa Buipnjoul) uoisioap 1nok 10j suoseay | Joedw) | juoq JauopN | oN

saA

1191} Jo asnedaq sjdoad uo joedwi saneniul ayj seoq ‘¢

h Y

Ajuo ssas0.d anensIuILpE [eulsju|

AHunwiwod Japipp

yels

S19SN JJINISG

oN sa

:Joaye aAenRIul 8y} seoq T

jusWIUOIIAUT :ajei0}oall]

webaiepy ;ealy 221A19G

ywi paadg ydwoy pasodold — webieyy gy :Alewwns pue uopduossap aaeniu)

aAljeniul auy} jo spiejag L

Tudalen31



"0} ‘Uoljelas)|e

pooy ‘Anenb se se yons
‘JuaWIuoIIAUS JaPIM DL}
A jo uonosjoid Bulpoddns
"8l ‘swialsAscoa
Jo aousl|isal

oy} sjowoid o

Aysienipolq eoueyua
s puE UIBjUIBW O]

&3ordwn 31 1w moH | K | mouy | eqiBuBen
J (@2uapiaa Buipnjaul) voisioap Jnok 1oj suoseay | Joedw| | j,uog JeuoN | ON | soA

:Ajissanipoiq uo jJoedw aaneniul ayY) saoq ‘G

ysibug uey} Ajgeinone}
$$9] ou abenbue,
A usiop auy Buneal

abenbue|
Usia\\ 8yl esn o}
A sanunpoddo s,a1doad

&oeduwy 31 yBiw moH | IN/H | mouy | 2IIBIBeN
1 (pasn asuapiaa Buipnjoul) uoisioep Inok 10} suoseay | Joeduw | juoq jouopN | oN | S9A

:uo yoedwi saeniul ay) saoq “p

Tudalen32




2SJOM

‘Rajes Aemybiy Bumab Jo Buuinooso swaqosd Jusaaid

JO 1s8lsjul 8y} Ul spaads Jendiyaa aonpal ||Im awayds pasodold ay| A [IllM SAIJEINUI DY) MOY - Uonuanald

SUOIIN|OS 3|QEeUIBISNS paleys puly

‘anljeniul siyy uo Jayiabol payiom aney 0} suonesiueblofsaoines 1ayjo yum

uonoes |eba ay) pue webieyy Joj Jaquiapy |ES00T ‘uonoas shemybiH syl o pa)IOM SAEY 8M MO - UOIIEIOGE]|0D

anjenul

‘aAneniul siyy uo Jayyaboy payiom aaey ay} Buidojenap Ul panjoaul uaaq

uoiss |efa ay) pue webiep Joj Jagwapy 207 ‘uoioas sAemybiy sy A aney ajdoad moy = JUSLWAA|OAU|

saAjoslqo

‘Aoyes AemybBiy Bulaq|iem ino uodn syoeduw

J0 JsaI8)ul 8y} Ul spaads Je|naiyaa aonpal [jim awsyos pasodoid sy A SsAljeniul ay} moy - uonesbaju|

ajdoad

‘fajes Aemybiy j0 Buieg-|lem wua) Buo| sy} spoddns

o 1sa19)u| |y} ul spaads Jejnolyan aonpai [Im awayos pasodoid ay A aAneul sy moy - wiuay Buo
sliejeg ON | SOA

{(Buppiom jo shem g) ajdisund juswdojansp ajqeulelsns ay} aseiquis aAlenRiul ay) seoq ‘9

Tudalen33



6LLLEL vodsues ] g Buuasuibug jo pesy SYIJUD "M Pineq Aq yo paubig

6L LLZL Jabeue Buussuibug uesey ‘| uesey Aq peiejdwon

ajeq uonisod aWweN

UDISN[OUOD SIY} IO} SUDSESY

pannbai si (abe)s puooses) Juswssasse Joedwi (N} Y

‘Aages Aemybiy
Jo }sasu] 8y} ul spaads Jejnaiyan aonpal [im aweyos pasodoid ay) “eale ayl ul Bupjjem pue Buipko sbBeinooua [jm swayos ay |
“fAunwiwo |eso] ay) 1oy Jyausqg e apiaold |im jwi paads ul uoonpal pasodold ay) se painbal Jou si Juswssasse joeduwl [N}y

UOISN|OUOD SIY} 10} SUDSESY

A paJinbai jou si (abe)s puodsas) Juswssesse oedull ||n)

:(sjendosdde se yon) Jusawissasse anoqe UO paseq - Uoiese|da(] “L

Tudalen34



Eitem yr Agenda’/

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

~ Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board
6" December 2019

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
David W. Griffiths

Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: Cwmllynfell

Proposed Traffic Calming Measures Traffic Requlation Order:
Gwilym Road, Cwmllynfell

Purpose of the Report:

To consider the objections received following public consultation for the
implementation of traffic calming measures on Gwilym Road as indicated in
Appendix A.

Executive Summary:

The report outlines the proposed Traffic Regulation Order that was publicly
advertised and the objections received.

Background:

Residents of Gwilym Road and the local Member had raised concerns
regarding traffic speed entering the village. A proposed traffic calming scheme
has been designed to help reduce vehicle speed with a series of speed
cushions on the entry to the village from the north.

Financial Impacts:

The work will be funded by the Capital Works Programme.

Tudalen35



Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage Impact Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh
Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix B, has indicated that a more
in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is included below:-

A full impact assessment is not required as the proposed Traffic Regulation
Orders provides an improved road safety benefit with negligible detriment to
neighbouring properties.

Valleys Communities Impacts:

No implications.

Workforce Impacts:

No implications.

Legal Impacts:

The proposals were advertised for a 21-day period between 9% & 30t
September 2019.

Risk Management Impacts:

No implications.

Consultation:

Following a three-week consultation exercise, one support letter and one
objection letter were received. A summary of the objection letter received is
given below:-

The objector wishes that the objection be regarded as mild because in the
objector’s opinion the benefits of the scheme do not outweigh the local

nuisance that would be caused by its introduction. The objector raised
concerns that the proposed traffic calming scheme should be extended into the

Tudalen36



neighbouring borough to protect the cycleway/footway crossing of Gwilym
Road.

A response to the above objection is given below:-

The local Member approved the implementation of speed cushions along
Gwilym Road as advertised in Appendix A.

The scheme is designed to reduce speed and improve safety for pedestrians,
cyclists and motorists.

The proposed scheme includes for a set of speed cushions in advance of the
cycleway/footway crossing of Gwilym Road.

Recommendations:

That the objection is overruled and the proposed traffic calming measures
(Traffic Regulation Order) on Gwilym Road be implemented on site, as
advertised, and that the objector is informed accordingly.

Reasons for Proposed Decision:

To reduce speed in the interest of highway safety.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in period.

Appendices:

Appendix A - Plan: Gwilym Road, Cwmllynfell - Traffic Calming — General
Arrangement

Appendix B — First Stage IIA
List of Background Papers:

None

Tudalen37



Officer Contact:

Martin Brumby, Project Manager Highways - Engineering & Transport
Tel. No: 01639 686013
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Adrian Isaac, Senior Assistant Engineer - Engineering & Transport
Tel. No: 01639 686467
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen38


mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk
mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

v | WIOILINDNE  weeea —Fr

WO NwoHESY | e =z w3 = Jres—— “spsewog U Siesia N Fl
et o s TR H
T B T Spduetar uwgs fees swmed iy B s Do e “. |
z g o X BP LUIGDH PUST? SMIANeS BORI
C e T I T e
EEWIEORO0W oHemDmewud | GZML  eNad

3
INIWIDNVHNY TV HINGD | hl -
TEINATINMOD ‘aVOH NATIMD o = =3 =3 RN B e

e

Appendix A

wyy
Pal=msul aq 0} sBuplEw PEOI MOTS
WY pue sdins iquinyg MIN

pajiEsu| 8q o)
— suojysnD pouds MIN

s [w]w]s g )
I pasmdudi 5 0} SBUBIEW pEOL R GoLe M oo puns
..... BB W anomaDD HowsDd v 2 4V HY MOTS SHEIES VoS S voIsr
EE] iy epns g3y Bupsxa

V. XION3ddVY

T ] &

| 4
, e T
| | paisUl 8q W | POK S PUBIP WLOR ‘G0 O ~
: W
® ® | @ e R R

el S

0820

T
ABpuncq AWROJ LN mmmm [ 1T B = .H|.| ANYIS] DHATHL Wol WOZ 1NY1S O SNONAZHD ||A ‘ -
7 — RN LILIDOY PiES JOLE ~ Ppal[eIsu] 8q
s = oA uorsir & Buoeyns qay ~ o1 sBuIyEW pEOI
subs oyjeq 1o vonaas MaAN ’ MOTS VY pue
Spuek 06z 10} SOWNH ONZ o sdins ajquiny ManN

/ &

Buoy URUGOSL X B
wwigog puerst ue pwsaney (D
X Z 'ANALS uorsr ONZ

Buppze o oy
e aq o) SBupew . oysuommyapur
| _u-o_u__s.“_wnduqmq._?- ooL'e Buomnsqad  JONVALNG vl S50V WO
fucr aole e jovaeman W27 GTIVISNI 38 GL SNOHSND

LIGOOZ X BpIM \

WANOSE PUETS| LE SXEW SSARY e
X 'Buoisem Lo ONL

peAcdde JEpurE 1O §puRHs
s LRI QIO
SPUEIS| S4JEJL. POSOTOL

“puUNCUB BACGE WALOOE

“mswep wwg Supueq 005°1L ITVOS - STYSOdOYd ONIWTYO D144V L TIHANATIAND ‘AvOd WATMD

SUYW | PEY - pancdde Jepwes ﬂ\‘./ %) D — S
{ ) 7 e
® WA _—
[\ —
e { N __ pumsiayen FoL
plest a1el) . ) IR o1 sBupyiew peos

JosmiEw sbep AeEs
enrssed 013MIO3H ONSZ
seep ebmp pesodory
1eauas pue SR MO VRV pue —
suoysna b paeds MIN Pl - - e
pasds man ZNOILVI01 A pues| e —— o zenh__g S
(FLe T M3N ON ST
paads M3N

[
S
o]

\/

Ui ungg ‘U0 WO'Z
BPIM WG| - PRAC.ICE JEN WS
40 dooyes| NIAMIO3Y 0N i
suousn peeds pesodal | =
e waBeLues Bugseg I
oo [
somama [

PaIIEISU| 9 0) SBUpHEL |
PEDI MOTS dVHY PaMID) B O}

PuE sdins s|quny MaN Peas o,
Bupsepns g3y Gupsxg

G

Pa||msul &q o}

.! sBUpLEW PEOI MOTS SV HY V\\
POYES GBI -~
L

55 51U0 SRINSUNPL UL S SUCISURUD I |

] s3LoN

ubys
- duiny

v]

pue sduys sIquny MAN

Tudalen39




Appendix B

LONBUSLIO [BNXag

xag

oleg/uoibiiey

aoey

Ajuisyepyfoueubalg

diysisuped |ino/ebelew

Wawubisseay Iapuan

Ayngesig

R S N S

aby

[ R EeEeeh yoeduwn 31 yGiw
MOH/(9auapiaa Buipnjoul) uoisid2ap Jnok 10} SUOSESY

TINH
joedw|

mouyj | 9jqibyjbeN
1uog JouoN

ON

way) jo asnesaq ajdoad uo joedwi aaneniul ayy seoq ¢

SaA

Ajuo ssa20ud snjeiSIUILIpE [Bulalu|

Apunwiwion 19pipn

Hels

s13sn 8BS

ON

SaA

J084je aAneiul ay) saog ‘2

JuaWUOIIAUT :9}el0)oalI]

IBUA WMD)  ealy aoIAIag

wApms uo (Japlo uonenbey aiyea)) ssinsesyy Buiwie) syjes) pesodold :Aiewwns pue uondussap aaneiu|

lIejuhjjwmd ‘peoy

abe)g JSii] - JUaWISSassy Joedul]

SAlERIUI 3 JO s|iElag L

Tudalen40



"0]@ ‘UoljeINS| B

pooys ‘Aujenb Jie se yons
‘JuswiuolIAUS 1BPIM BU}
Jo uonpejoud Buipoddns
@'l ‘swa)sAsooa

Jo @oualjisal

ay) ejowold o]

Kysianpoiq asueyua
pue ulejuleWw o

Zioedwy 31 Jybiu moH

| (9suapiaa Buipn|oul) uoisioap JnoA Joj suoseay

TWH
joedw)

mouy
juoqg

a|qiBnBaN
JauopN

ON

sa )

:Aysianipoiq uo joedwi sAnEnNIul 3Y) s80q 'S

ysibugz ueyy Ajlgeinoney
ssa| ou abenBue)
usfam ayy Buness |

abenbue|
Ys|apA 24} @sn 0}
saniunyoddo s,a)doay

&yoeduw 31 3ybiw moy

|/ (pasn asuapiAa Bulpn|oul) uois|dsap InoA 10) Suoseay

TWNH
Joeduw)

Mou
juog

a|qibybaN
JOUON

sa)

:uo }oedwi sAeIuI Y} SP0Q P

Tudalen41



‘Rajes

aslom
Bumshb 1o Buuinaoo swa|qoid Jusaaid

peol jo jsalajul ey} ul spaads Je|naiyas aanpal [|m awayos pasodoid ay | y [IIM AU BUL MOY - UORUSARId

suonnjos a|qeulelsns paleys pul

"aAeNIul SIY) uo Jaylebo) 0] suonesiueblo/saoinies Jayjo yim

pesiom aney Wee) uoioes [efia) ay) pue wea)} Bunssuibug Aemybiy ay | » paylom aney sm MO - UOlJeIOqE||0D

SAljeul

‘aAleniul siy) uo Jayiabo) pasxiom aney uonoas |ebs| auy) mwuﬁ M:mﬂo.m:mu E-nm>_o>:_ 18494

pue [1sjufjimy 10) Jequisiu [e30] ay} yum Buoje suonjoes shemyBiy ay | - U 8|dosd moy - justuaajou

sanpalqo

‘Kjajes Buragjjem 1no uodn syoedwi

pEeQI Jo Jsalajul 8y} ul spaads Jejnaiyan aonpal |[m awayos pasodoad oy | A~ aAleIIul 8yl moy - uonelbBaju|

ajdoad

‘Ryayes Jo Buiag-j|lam wua) Buo| ay} spoddns

peol jo Jsalajul ayl ul speads Jejnaiyan aonpal |[Im awayds pasodord ay | A aAneul ay) moy - uual BuoT
s|iejaQg ON| SOA

:(Bunjiom jo shem g) ajdiound Juswidojansp a|qeUIE}ISNS BU) BIBIGWS SANERIUI AU} S300 °9

Tudalen4?2



BLLLEL vodsuel] g Bunssuibu3 jo pesH SUNYLD ‘M pireQq Aq Yo paubig
6L'LLZL 1abeuepy Buussuibug ueseH °| ueseH Aq paje|dwon
ajeqg uonisod aweN

LOISN|OUQD SIY} 10} SUOSESY

palinbai s1 (abe}s puooas) Juswssasse joedw Ny v

‘sa)adoid Buunoqybiau o) Juswyap a|qibyBau
yim Jyaueq Ajepes peol pancsdun ue sepinoid siapiQ uonenbay oel | pesedoid ayj se paiinbal 10U sI Juswissasse joedwl Ny

UOISN[2UOD SIY} 10} SUOSESY

palinbai jou s1 (obe)s puooas) Juswssasse joedw! ||}

(sjeuidoidde se ¥21)) JUBSWISSISSE SAOQE UO PAasE( - UoeIe|Ia] “L

Tudalen43



Mae’r dudalen hon yn fwriadol wag



Eitem yr Agenda8

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

~ Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board
6" December 2019

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
David W. Griffiths

Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: Bryncoch South

Prohibition of Waiting at Any Time Order:
Leiros Parc Drive and Ravenswood Close, Bryncoch, Neath

Purpose of the Report:

To consider the objection received following the advertisement of the above
scheme, as indicated in Appendix A.

Executive Summary:

One letter objecting to the scheme was received.

The report outlines the objection and the recommendations for the scheme.
Background:

The local Members and residents have raised concerns of indiscriminate
parking on Leiros Parc Drive particularly on the bend which can cause
oncoming vehicles, including the local bus service, difficulty to negotiate due to
parked vehicles.

Financial Impacts:

The work will be funded from the Capital Works Programme.

Tudalen45



Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage Impact Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh
Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix C, has indicated that a more
in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is included below:-

A full impact assessment is not required as the proposed Traffic Regulation
Order will provide a benefit for the local community.

Valleys Communities Impacts:
No implications.

Workforce Impacts:

No implications.

Legal Impacts:

The scheme was advertised for a 21-day period as part of the statutory
process.

Risk Management Impacts:

No implications.

Consultation:

A consultation exercise was undertaken in June/July 2019.

One letter objecting to the scheme was received: the objector has concerns
that they and members of their family will no longer be able to park outside their

property. They have requested that residential parking is provided.

The objection has been discussed with the local Councillors who have agreed
to amend the scheme as indicated in Appendix B.

Tudalen46



The scheme will be re-advertised and if no objections are received
implemented on site.

Recommendations:

The objection is overruled in part and the proposed Prohibition of Waiting at
Any Time Traffic Regulation Order on Leiros Parc Drive, Bryncoch, Neath (as
detailed in Appendix B to the circulated report) be re-advertised and if no
objections are received implemented on site. The objector to be informed of
the decision accordingly.

Reasons for Proposed Decision:

To prevent indiscriminate parking in the interest of highway safety.
Implementation of Decision:

The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in period.
Appendices:

Appendix A — Plan: Proposed Traffic Order Leiros Parc Drive, Bryncoch, Neath
Appendix B — Amended Plan: Proposed Traffic Order Leiros Parc Drive,
Bryncoch, Neath

Appendix C — First Stage IIA

List of Background Papers:

None.

Officer Contact:

Martin Brumby, Project Manager Highways - Engineering & Transport

Tel. No: 01639 686013
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

James Kane, Senior Assistant Engineer - Engineering & Transport
Tel. No: 01639 686465
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen47


mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk
mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

Appendix A

. .
el. L i
¥ = N B
L3 =
H 55 £, 0
H H . :
al® 58 if
HH i 6
£ ek af 1
£ :
B
1§ :

Tudalen48




Appendix B

@

HH

Tudalen49



Appendix C

Uol}EJUSLO |BNXaG

xeg

joneguoibijey

adey

Anulayep/Aoueubaly

diysiauped D ebeLIEN

juawubisseay Jepuan

Aungesia

S S SIS (S

aby

&3oedw) ) 3ybiw | NH | mouy | ejqiByBan
MmoH/(asuapiaa Buipnjaul) uoisidap Inok Joj suoseay |joedw) | juoq JauoN | ON | S8A

:11ay) jo asnedaq ajdoad uo joedwi aAaneniul ey saoq ‘¢

Ajuo sseooid aneNSIUILIPE [RUISIUL

>

AjunwiwoD Japipa

»

» Hels

A slasn 8BS

ON SeA

:}o3)4e SAEIIUI BY) S80Q “Z

JUBWLOIIAUT :8)el0joaliq

yINog yoooullg :ealy 8diAlag

siapiQ uoijenBay ayjes] pasodoid - yjesp ‘yososulig ‘anuq sied soaieT] :Arewwns pue uopduasap aageniu|

aAneniul ay} Jo syejeq 'L

3be)s 3514 - Juawissassy joedu|

Tudalen50



‘019 ‘uoijeina|e

pooj} ‘Anenb Jie se yans
‘JUBLIUOJIAUS JBpIM BY)
A Jo uonoayoid Buipoddns
‘2’1 ‘swaishAsoos
Jo a@ousl|isal
ay) ayowoud o)

Alslanpolq 2oueyus
£ pue ulejulew o

éyoedwi 31 yBiw MmoH | TWH | mouy | 3qiByBaN
| (asuapiaa Buipnjoul) uoisioep Jnok 10} suoseay | jJoedw | juoq jauoN | oN | s9A

:ANsiaapolq uo Joedwi 2AeRIUl 8Y) S90Q 'S

ysiibug ueyy Aiqeinone}
553| ou abenbug
A ysiop ey Buneas |

abenbugy
Ys[ap ey esn o}
A sapiunpoddo sajdoayd

S &yaedw 31 JyBiw moyH ,|._..E=._ mouy | o1q1bybeN
| (pasn asuapiaa Buipnjsul) uoisioap Jnok 10j suoseay | yaeduw) | 3,uoQq JauoN | oN | S9A

Tudalen51

iuo yoedwi aAeniul ay) seoq ¥




2SI0M

‘Ayayes Aemybiy Bumab 10 Buunaoo swsjqoid juansid

10 1saua)ul ay} ul Bunyed ayeunwuosipul Juanaid |m awseyos pasodold ay | ys [I!M AU 9UL MOY - UOJUaAaI

suonn|os s|qeule}sns paleys puiy

"SAIJBINUI SIY) Uo Jay)abo) payiom aney uoloas 0} suolesjuefiio/sasines 1ayjo yum

[efa ayy pue yinog yooosuklg Joj slaquispy [e20 ‘uonosas shemybiy ey A pa)iom SABY SM MOY - UOIJBIOqR||0D

aAljeriul

"SANBINUI SIY) Uo Jay)abo) payJom aney Uoij0as ay} Buidojanap ul panjoaul uaaq

|eba ayi pue yinog ysoauhlg Joj siaquiapy |e207 ‘uoiioas shkemybiy syl A aney s|doad Moy - JUSLUBAJOAU|

sanpoalqo

‘Ryayes Aemybiy Buraqiem 1no uodn syedwi

0 1sa18jul ay} ul Bunped ajeujwosipul Juaaald m awayss pasodoid ay | A aAneIul 9y} moy - uoiyesBajul

a|doad

‘Aajes Aemybiy Jo Buiag-|jam wua) Buoj ey} spoddns

0 1saueyul 8y} ul Bupped ajeuiwnasipul Juaaaid |m awsyds pasodoid ay | y annpequl sy} moy - wuay Buo
sligjeQ ON| SaA

{(Bunjiom jo shem g) ajdisund Juswdojarap ajqeulelsns ayj 2oeIqUIS IARINUI BY) S0 "9

Tudalen52



BLLLEL Hodsuel] % Buussuibul jo pesH SUNYLD ‘M PIneq Aq yo paubig
61°01L°0¢ 1abeuepy Bupsauibug uesey ‘| ueseH Aq paje|dwo)
~ aeq uopisod aweN

UOISNOUDD SIY} 10} SUOSEY

palinbal s1 (abe)s puodas) Jualwssasse joedul (jny v

‘Ajunwiwo [eao] ay) Joj Wauag e apiaoid [im 1epi0 uonenbay owel| pasodold ay) se painbal jou S| Juawssasse 1oedwl (jny

UOISN[OUOD SiU} JO} SUOSESY

paiinbai you si (abels puooas) Juslissasse joedul [jn} v

((ejeridosdde se o)) JusWSSaSSE AA0GE U0 Pase(q - Uoneiejda( /.

Tudalen53



Mae’r dudalen hon yn fwriadol wag



Eitem yr Agenda9

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

~ Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board
6" December 2019

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
David W. Griffiths

Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: Margam
Proposed 30mph and 50mph Speed Limits:

Heol Cae’r Bont and A48 Margam Roundabout (M4 Junction 38), Margam,
Port Talbot

Purpose of the Report:

To obtain Members’ approval to advertise the above scheme, as indicated in
Appendix A.

Executive Summary:

The report outlines the proposed Order and the reason why the Order is
required.

Background:

The reduction of the existing National speed limit on A48 Margam Roundabout
is required to complement the existing 50mph speed limit on A48 Margam
Road and A4241 Harbour Way. The reduced speed limit will create a buffer
zone to the proposed 40mph speed limit on the A48 adjacent to Margam Park.

Financial Impacts:

The work will be funded from the Capital Programme Steering Group (CPSG).

Tudalen55



Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage Impact Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh
Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix B, has indicated that a more
in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is included below:-

A full impact assessment is not required as the proposed reduction in speed
limit will provide a benefit for the local community. The proposed scheme will
reduce vehicular speeds in the interest of highway safety and will encourage
cycling and walking in the area.

Valleys Communities Impacts:

No implications.

Workforce Impacts:

No implications.

Legal Impacts:

The scheme is to be advertised for a 21-day period as part of the statutory
process.

Risk Management Impacts:

No implications.

Consultation:

A consultation exercise will be undertaken when the scheme is advertised.
Recommendations:

That approval to advertise the proposed 30mph and 50mph speed limits on
Heol Cae’r Bont and A48 Margam Roundabout (M4 Junction 38) is granted.

Tudalen56



The proposed Traffic Orders to be advertised and if no objections are
received, the proposal is to be implemented on site.

Reasons for Proposed Decision:

To reduce vehicular speeds in the interest of highway safety.
Implementation of Decision:

The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in period.
Appendices:

Appendix A - Plan: Proposed 30mph and 50mph Speed Limits Margam
Appendix B — First Stage |IA

List of Background Papers:

None.

Officer Contact:

Martin Brumby, Project Manager Highways - Engineering & Transport

Tel. No: 01639 686013
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

James Kane, Senior Assistant Engineer - Engineering & Transport
Tel. No: 01639 686465
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen57


mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk
mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

_ _ Bwp o &lﬂ%u.dif? ueEIEIN BIFDZ 61 5.0 bR UES 258 L E0FRY

ZAWAR X\

TECLEON WD

_ TO0LERED  ommen

\.."". gz;!e!fn!ﬂu.ﬁi
GFfy AR TR MMEUE NI O

eosojjoN | wes

G/ TEIEHO0L Reaing sueB 0 LT

wcuo_ ...u_ !..oo_ L] Al e e _.iau._i_uo_ |

W _I.E._z _ 8}._ ) [ iemmernien §

o o P

WYOEYW
SLinN d334ds
HdW 5 8 HdWOE 0350d0dd

Jw peedg
ydwps pesodoid

H_E_._Emn_m .
ydwpe pesodoig N

i

5
SRR BN BAGRAI I U SRR Y T

MYH AR OS0MENY 38 LON OVIOHE
R BMINYED OOV B aHL L

Appendix A

©) o

Tudalen58




Jjoyeg/uoibijey

aoey

Ryuiaepyrhoueubaig

diysiauped |a1Q/ebeluepy

juswubisseay Japuan)

funqesig

LA AN N WA

aby

&yoedun ) ybiw | YWH | mou) | sjqiBybay
MmoH/(esuspiaa Buipnjaul) uolsioap Inok 1o) suoseay | Joedw| | juoQ jouoN | oN | saj

Appendix B

118y} jo asnesaq ajdoad uo Joedwi saaneniu| ayj ssoq ‘¢

S Ajuo sseo01d aAENSIUILPE [EUIBI|

N Aunwiwog 1spIps

> yers
A siosn 90IMeg
ON Sa,

J0ayje aAnenIul 3y ssoq g

JUIWUOIIAUT :9JBI03231I]

webiey ‘ealy aolaeg

sywiq pasds ydwog pue ydwog
pasodauid - (g¢ uonounr #iN) Jnoqepunoy webiey gpy pue Juog J4,9e9 |0oH :Alewwns pue uondiasap aAneniu|

aAnERIul 8y} Jo s|igjeq L

abE)g Jsil] - JUsUISSassy joedud]

Tudalen59




'0]8 ‘uonelas|e

pooy} ‘Ayjenb e se yons
‘JusLUoIIAUS JBpIM BU)
Jo uonosjold Guluoddns
"'l 'swe)shsoos

Jo @oualIsal

ay} syowosd 0]

Ajisianlpolq aoueyua
pue ulejuiew o

&oedun 3 Jybiw moy

| (eouapiae Buipnjoul) uoisioap Inok 10) suoseay

TIAH
joeduw

Mmouy
juoQ

aqiBijbaN
[auoN

ON

SN

:Aussanipolq uo 3oedw) sageniul oy} saoq g

ysi|bu3 ueyy Aigeinoaey
ssa| ou abenbue|
Usiap ayy Buijeas |

abenfbueg|
Us|apn 2yl 2sn 0}
saunpoddo s g/doag

&loedun 31 yBiw moH

/ (pasn aauapiAa Buipnjaui) uojsjaep Jnok 1oy Suoseay

WH
yoeduw)

Mmouy|
juog

|q|6116aN

jauoN

ON

saj

:uo joedwi aaneniul ay) saoq v

uonBUBLIO |BNXaS

xeg

Tudalen60



‘Ayajes Aemybiy

DSIOM
Bumeb Jo Buwinooo swejqouid jusaaid

10 )saI8)Ul 8y} ul spaads Jenoiyan aanpal [m swayos pasodoid sy | A [[IM SAIJRINUI Y} MOY - UORUBARI
SUORN|OS 8|JEUIBISNS Paleys pul
"anenul siy} uo 1ayjaboy payiom aney 0} suonjesiuebio/saoinias ISUo yim
uonoas jeba ay) pue webiey o) Jaquuiapy 2207 ‘Uoioas sAemybiH ay ) A pPa)Iom SABY aM MO - UOBIOqR[|0D
aAlenul
‘aAleIul SIy} uo Jayjabo) paxiom aney oy} Guidojanap i panjoaul uaaq
uoljoas |eba sy pue webieyy Joj Jaquiely |e207 ‘uonoas sAemybiH syl S aney gjdoad MOy - JUSLWISAJOAU|
sanpalgo
‘Ayajes Aemybiy Buiaq|iem 1no uodn syoedw
JO 1sauajul au} Ul spaads Jenaiyan 2onpail ||Im swayss pasodosd ay | » aaeul ay) moy - uonelbiejul
a|doad
‘Ayajes Aemybiy Jo Bujeq-|jom wie) Buo) sy} spoddns
JO Js8J8)ul 3y} ul spaads Jejndiyaa aonpal |jm aweyds pasodoid ay )| p anleniul ay} moy - wiay Buo

ON | S9A

sitejeq

(Buppiom jo skem g) ajdiound Juawdojarap a|qeule}sns ay) aoeIqLUD AIRIIUI 8Y) S80(] 9

Tudalen61



6L LEEL

podsuel) g Buuesuibug jo peay

SUPBLID M PIAEQ

£q yo paubig

6L°0L°0€

Jabeueyy Buuasuibug

ueseH '| uesey

Aq pale|dwon

ajeq

uopisod

UOISNIOUOY SIY} 10} SUOSEDY

palinbai si (abels puooas) Juswssasse Joeduwl [Ny W

‘Eale

ayy ui Bupjiem pue BujjoAd afeinoous jim pue Ajajes Aemybiy Jo 1saisiul syl ul spaads JEINDJYaA 8anpal | awayos pasodoud ay |
"Aunwwod [e20| 3y} o) Jyauaq & apiaoid |iIm Jw) paads ul uoionpal pesodoid ay) se painnbai jou si jJuslussasse Pedw |ny v

UOISN|OUOD SIY} Jo) SUOSESY

pasinbai Jou s1 (abejs puooes) Juawssesse Joedwl Ny

:(ayendoidde se yon) Juswssasse anoqe UO paseq - UOHRIR[DS(] */

Tudalen62



Eitem yr Agendal(

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

~ Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board
6" December 2019

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
David W. Griffiths

Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: Alltwen

Proposed Prohibition of Waiting at Any Time Traffic Requlation Order:
Bryngolau, Alltwen

Purpose of the Report:

To consider an objection received for the implementation of a proposed
Prohibition of Waiting at Any Time Traffic Regulation Order on Bryngolau,
Alltwen, Pontardawe following public consultation.

Executive Summary:

The report outlines the proposed Traffic Regulation Order that was publicly
advertised which has resulted in an objection being received.

Background:

The Traffic Regulation Order is required to prohibit vehicles parking from a
point approximately 10 metres east of its junction with Alltwen Hill for a distance
of approximately 30 metres in an easterly direction on the north side. Also to
prohibit vehicles parking from a point approximately 10 metres east of its
junction with Alltwen Hill for a distance of approximately 20 metres in an
easterly direction on the south side. This will improve road safety and alleviate
access issues to properties in Bryngolau, which they experience due to

Tudalen63



indiscriminate parking and is a particular problem during the school drop off
and pick up times. The proposed scheme is indicated in Appendix A.

Financial Impacts:

The work will be funded by the Capital Works Programme.

Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage Impact Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh
Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix B, has indicated that a more
in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is included below:-

A full impact assessment is not required as the proposed Traffic Regulation
Order provides an improved road safety benefit with negligible detriment to
neighbouring properties.

Valleys Communities Impacts:

No implications.

Workforce Impacts:

No implications.

Legal Impacts:

The proposals were advertised for a 21-day period between 3 October and
24 October 2019.

Risk Management Impacts:

No implications.

Tudalen64



Consultation:

Following a three-week consultation exercise, one objection has been received
expressing concern that the proposed traffic regulation order would result in
the problem being pushed to another street such as Lon Tanyrallt or Graig
Road and that it would be taking away parking places for visitors to their
property or their neighbours property or the nursing home nearby.

The local Member has been consulted and supports the scheme as advertised.

Recommendations:

That the objection is overruled and the proposed Prohibition of Waiting at Any
Time Traffic Regulation Order at Bryngolau, Alltwen, Pontardawe be
implemented as advertised with the Objector informed of the decision.

Reasons for Proposed Decision:

The objector would suffer little inconvenience as they have individual off-street
parking for multiple vehicles alongside the objectors’ property, the same for the
neighbours’ property and the nursing home has a substantial car park.

Implementation of Decision:
The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in period.
Appendices:

Appendix A - Plan: c9gzeA Bryngolaw, Alltwen, Pontardawe - Proposed
Prohibition of Waiting at Any Time Order

Appendix B — First Stage |IA

List of Background Papers:
None

Officer Contact:

Martin Brumby, Project Manager Highways - Engineering & Transport
Tel. No: 01639 686013
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen65


mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

Euros Thomas, Senior Assistant Engineer - Engineering & Transport
Tel. No: 01639 686454
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen66


mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

Appendix A

s f 3 -usmily fBue) ) ) 508 1180 ¥ IUITROESIA

_
LOWIEBBD wisuwn m 4 7_ 8
I :
] o Joant ws[erame we " . aenirn I e— { —
ot e i |
L

HIQHO TNLL ANY
L¥ SHILIVAL 30 NOLLISIHGNS 038040k

—L
LN

P R ST
= N 4
T8
Ll
2
=
3
—
i < | L
i | INIL ANV LY
. | | ONILIVM 40
SRR e = / _ NOILIFIHOYd
— INILANY LV | ONILSIX3
ONILIVM 40 -
n; NOILIBIHONd ——— \/\
— g3sodo¥d |
L
b

 aWIL ANV LY
ONILIVM 40
NOILIgIHO¥d

| @ ONILSIX3

_ —m_s__k ANY 1y s

|| ONILYM 40 ||

| |NowgHoNd | |||

| f a3s0dodd —— ——

l

on fig

o L
_ ‘l‘l‘A’¥|\|\ { /v@/
® ,
7 L= 7 __ o
| x
7 _ —_—
3NN MOTI3A 318NCA ) e |
AL ANY LY DNILIVAA 20 _ |
NOILIBIHOHd ONILSIXT — - \ \|L|k|\n\|\ll||w
(3N MOTT3A 318N0a ) - HH L r ‘
TAILL ANY 1Y SNILIVAA S0 |
NOILIGHOHd 0350d08d — |/I\.\ |

pams asmalo
S5GIUN SAOWIEL U 18 SUOSUSLID I L

O] SALON

Tudalen67



Appendix B

UOIEJUSLIO [ENXaSg

xeg

Joleg/uoibiey

aoey

Alusrep/Aoueubaig

diysiauned iann/ebewey

JuaWUBbISSEaY Japuacg)

Aunqesig

SN IS SIS SIS S

aby

éoedwi i ybiw | WH | mouy | aqiBiBaN
MoH/(aouapiaa Buipnjoul) uoisioap Jnok Joj suoseay | joedwy | juoQq JouoN | ON | Se8)

119y} Jo asnedaq ajdoad uo joedw aaneniul ay} ssoq ¢

’ Ajuo ssa001d aAnENSIUILPE [BUIS)U|

Aunwiwos Jepipg

.

A HEIS

A sI9sn 82108

ON SaA

J034€ sARERIUI 31 S300 2

JuSWUOIIAUT :8}elo}aadI]
(PJeA USMYIY) UBSM)lY BBl 3dIAIaS

amepiejuod ‘uamy|y
‘nejobulig uo tepiQ uonejnbay oyjel] swiy Auy 3y Buiepy jo uoniqiyoud frewwns pue uonduosap aaleIU|

aaneniul ayy jo sjielag

Tudalen68



"0} ‘uoneing|e

pooy ‘Apenb sie se yons
JUSLIUOIIAUS JBPIM U}
» Jo uonoajoud Buipoddns
‘2’ ‘sWwa)sAs00a
Jo @oualjisal

sy} sjowoid o)

Ajslanipolq eoueyua
4 pUE UIBJUIEW O

éroeduwi 3 yBiw moH | 1/IN/H | mouy | ajqiByBan
/ (@ouapiaa Buipnjoul) uoisidap Inok Joj suosesy | joedw| | }uoq JouoN | oN | S9A

:Ris19A1poiq uo Joedw aaneniul ay) seoq g

ysi|bu3 uey) Ajgeinoney
ss8| ou abenbueg|
» ysiapn auy bugeal |

abenbueg|
ysiapn 8yl @sn o}
saljunpoddo s ajdoad

R

&1oeduwn 31 3yBIw MOH | YW/H | mouy | e1qiBuBoN |
| (pesn asuapiaa Buipnjaul) uocisioap JnoA 10} suoseay | jaedw | juoQg J/oUoN | ON | SBA

:uo Joedw) aAReRIUl 3y} S90Q ‘P

Tudalen69




asiom
‘uonaun( ay) Buisn e o} Juswsa|a Ajajes Bumab Jo Buuinooo swae|qo.id Juaaalid
peoi iajes e pue Aj|iqisia peaolduit apiaoid ||im awsyss pasodold ay| A [Il!M SAERIUI BY} MOY - UORUBABIY

SuopN|os S|geuIR)SNS paleys puly

“anenul siy} uo Jayyeboy 0} suoijesiuebiofsaoinas JaYjo UpIm
payiom aAeY Wea) uoioas |ebs| syl pue wes) Guuesuibug Aemybiy ay | A | peiom aney am moy - UOREIOGE]|0D
‘penieoal

uonoalqo suo ypm 'pajnsuod usaq aAey peoy AjjloH pue peoy nuiseyn
‘Jusosal)) ejun jo uonounl ayy Buipunouns syuspisal Buunoqybisu sy

‘pJemIO} AWSYos ay) yoo) saonieg |eban pue Buussuibug sAemybiy

uaM}aq HoYS pauIquod v “uonelusws|dwi Joy swwelboid jendes a aAnenul

ul papnjoul snyl sem J pue uonouni siy} punose Guiied Buipiebal suleouoo ay) Buidojaaap ul panjoaul uaaq

JI2Y1 UM Jaquuiaw [eo0] a2y} peyoeoldde pey 2iqnd ay Jo siaquuapy A aAey o|doad moy - JUBLUBAJOAU]

sanoalqo

‘Ajojes Bulag|jem ino uodn syoeduw

peols Buipiebal juswiuoliaus Jajes e apiaold |jim awsyos pasodoid sy A SAEIJIUI BY) MmOy - uonesbajug

ajdoad

‘sg|bue (e wouy uonounl 2y jo Buiag-||lem wuay Buo| auy spoddns

Bunenobau siasn ajoiyan 10y Apqisin anosdw |jm swsyos pasodoid ayj ) anneniul sy} moy - wuay Buon
sliejag ON SaA

:(Bupiom jo shem g) sjdiound yuswdojanap ajqeulelsns ay} adeaqua aAlenRiul ay} seoq "9

Tudalen70



6LLLEL podsuel] g Buussuibul jo peay SUIHUD "\ pireq Aq yo paubis
6LLLL Jabeuej Bupsauibug uesey ‘| uesey Aq pajsidwon
| &eqQ uopisod aweN

UOISNOUOD SIU) JO) SUOSESY

pannbail si (abe}s puooas) Juawssasse Joedwl ||n)

‘saipadoid Buunogybiau o) 1092 asieApe [ewiuiLw
Buiney jsjiym Jysuaq Ajajes peol e apinoid sieplo uonenbal oyyel} pesedoid ey se pannbal Jou S| JusWSSasse 1oedwl [N}

UOISN[OUDD SIY} IO} SUOSEDY

painbai jou s (ebejs puooas) Juswssesse oedwl [N}

:(s3e1idoadde se xon) Juswssasse anoge uo peseq - uonele[a( "L

Tudalen71



Mae’r dudalen hon yn fwriadol wag



glusjepny

STREETSCENE AND ENGINEERING CABINET COMMITTEE

2019/2020 FORWARD WORK PLAN
STREETSCENE AND ENGINEERING CABINET COMMITTEE

Rotation Contact
Type (Topical, | Officer/Head of
DATE Agenda ltems (D?CIS.IOH, I-}nnual, Service
Monitoring or | Biannual,
Information) | Quarterly,
Monthly)
Traffic Orders Decision Topical | Dave Griffiths
7 J2a(;|2u0ary List of Approved Contractors Decision Topical | Dave Griffiths
Rotation Contact
Type (Topical, | Officer/Head of
DATE Agenda ltems M(De_ems_lon, l-}nnual, Service
onitoring or | Biannual,
Information) | Quarterly,
Monthly)
28 Traffic Orders Decision Topical | Dave Griffiths
February |List of Approved Contractors Decision Topical Dave Giriffiths
2020

26/11/2019 — Version #5

Officer: Nicola Headon

epuaby J| peipoly



v/usfepnL

To be programmed in:

STREETSCENE AND ENGINEERING CABINET COMMITTEE

Rotation Contact
Type (Topical, | Officer/Head of
DATE Agenda Items (D(_ecis_ion, /-}nnual, Service
Monitoring or | Biannual,
Information) | Quarterly,
Monthly)
Traffic Orders Decision Topical | Dave Griffiths
24 April List of Approved Contractors (Select List Review) Decision Topical | Dave Griffiths/
2020 Hasan Hasan
Parking - Virtual Permits Decision Topical | Dave Griffiths /
Digital Modernisation of Service Steve Cook

Traffic Order (as Needed)
List of Approved Contractors (as needed)
Budget only meetings

Quarterly Performance Monitoring (2018/19)

Road Safety Grant Schemes — (Decision/Annual) Dave Griffiths/ Martin Brumby
3 Year Review of Grit Bin Provision in NPT (due Aug/Sept 2021)
Update of HAMP & HMP with new Code of Practice — TBC (For Decision)

Headstone / Memorial Safety Programme — TBC (Information)

EMREC - TBC

Road Safety Strategy 2020-2025 — Joy Smith

26/11/2019 — Version #5

Officer: Nicola Headon




	Agenda
	3 Cofnodion y Cyfarfod Blaenorol
	4 Dangosyddion Perfformiad Allweddol 2019/2020 - Chwarter 2 (1 Ebrill 2019 i 30 Medi 2019)
	SSE PI Appendix 1 - Quarter 2
	SSE PI Appendix 2 Compliments and  Complaints - Quarter 2

	5 Cynnig i Adnewyddu Prydles i'r cyngor ar gyfer Cyfarpar Trosglwyddo Radio ac Antena ar do'r T?r D?r yng Nghronfa'r Cocyd, Abertawe
	6 Gorchymyn Rheoleiddio Traffig:  Lôn fynediad yr A48, Ten Acre Wood, Orendy Margam a Grugwyllt Fawr, Margam, Port Talbot
	7 Gorchymyn Rheoleiddio Traffig:  Heol Gwilym, Cwmllynfell
	8 Gorchymyn Rheoleiddio Traffig:  Rhodfa Parc Leiros a Chlôs Ravenswood, Bryncoch, Castell-nedd
	9 Gorchymyn Rheoleiddio Traffig: Heol Cae'r Bont a Chylchfan Margam ar yr A48 (cyffordd 38 yr M4), Margam, Port Talbot
	10 Gorchymyn Rheoleiddio Traffig:  Bryngolau, Alltwen
	 Blaenraglen Waith 2018-19

